



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 19, 2000

Mr. Anatoli Welihozkiy
Nuclear Transfer and Supplier Policy Division
Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20520

Dear Mr. Welihozkiy:

Enclosed is a letter dated April 7 from General Electric Company which requests an amendment to export license XSNM03066 to authorize the re-export of Australian origin material to Mexico for use as fuel in the Laguna Verde Nuclear Power Plant. Inasmuch as Mexico does not appear on the preapproved list of countries authorized to receive Australian origin material, we would appreciate your assistance in obtaining such approval from the Australian Safeguards and Non-proliferation Office.

If you need any additional information from us, please call me or Betty Wright at 301-415-2344.

Sincerely,

Ronald D. Hauber, Deputy Director
Office of International Programs

Enclosure: Ltr. dtd.04/07/00
(XSM03066/01 - Mexico)

cc w/enclosure

R. DeLaBarre, DOS
M. Krupa, DOE
S. Clagett, DOC
W. Witter, DOD
ASNO



General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, San Jose, CA 95125

**SUPPORT OPERATION
Licensing & Traffic**

April 7, 2000

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs
1 White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

*XSNM03066
Include in
amend. 01*

Attention: Ms. Betty Wright
Export/Import Licensing Officer

Subject: **NRC Export License – XSNM03066
Laguna Verde Nuclear Plant, Mexico**

Dear Ms. Wright:

We have been notified by our customer, Comision Federal De Electricidad, that Australian-origin material will be supplied to support the next reload for Laguna Verde Nuclear Plant, Unit 1. While we are awaiting the issuance of the amendment to this license, please also consider this requirement.

As required by 10 CFR Part 110.50 (b)(3), this is to notify your office and request authorization to ship Australian-origin material to Laguna Verde Nuclear Plant, Veracruz, Mexico. Anticipated ship date will be November 2000.

If required, your prompt assistance and contact with the Department of Energy is requested. Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

M. J. LaRue
Licensing & Traffic Manager, M/C 200
175 Curtner Avenue
San Jose, CA 95125
Phone (408) 925-3120
FAX (408) 925-2570

Enclosure

RECEIVED OIP
200 APR 18 AM 5:55